Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Jim Gray Ronnie Bastin
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Urban County Council

FROM: :
: Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner, Public Safety
GE: Rick Curts, Administrative Officer, Public Safety
Jessica Walker, Administrative Officer, General Services
DATE: August 3, 2015
SUBJECT: Request Council Authorization to Execute Change Order #5 with Churchill McGee, LLC in the
amount of $8,323.75 and zero (0) working days for the Public Safety Operations Center Phase 1B
Renovaton Contract #287-2014
Request
Authorization to: Execute Change Order #5 with Churchill McGee, LLC in the amount of
§8,323.75 and zero (0) working days for the Public Safety Opemﬁons Center
Phase 1B Renovation Contract #287-2014
Why are you requesting? Per Proposal Request 3, existing CMU walls along column lines B and K were

not designated for removal in the construction documents, but need to be
removed for new construction. The cost associated with their removal needs to
be incorporated into the documents through change order.
Department needs this action completed because: ~ To not impede progress and new construction
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is:  $8,323.75

The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted?
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Budgeted
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FUND DEPT ID SECTION ACCOUNT | AMOUNT
2606 505001 0001 91017 $8,323.75
Churchill McGee, LLC Contract #287-2014
Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner, Public Safety
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